

[\[CC home\]](#)

# Royal Burgh of St Andrews Community Council

## Agenda - June 2001

There will be a meeting of the community council at 7pm on Monday 4th June in the Burgh Chambers of the Town Hall. There will be a short break at about 8pm during which the 200 Club draw will be taken.

### 1. Attendance

**Apologies:** Frank Riddell, Joe Peterson, Chris Lesurf.

### 2. Minutes of May 2001

*(read for accuracy in matters of substance - harangue the secretary for minor (spelling etc) errors outwith the meeting).*

### 3. Presentations

*(For anyone wishing to address the meeting on a matter relevant to St Andrews. Please contact the Secretary or Chair before the meeting. Priority will be given to those who have been invited to speak or have given advance notice)*

#### 3.1. Community Policing report

#### 3.2. Local Initiatives

Update by Locality Manager Kate Hughes.

### 4. Fife Councillors

#### 4.1. Frances Melville (West)

#### 4.2. Jane Hunter-Blair (Central)

#### 4.3. Sheila Hill (South)

#### 4.4. Jane Ann Liston (South East)

### 5. Planning Committee Report

### 6. Matters Arising from previous meetings

#### 6.1. Streetnames

(May 7.4.) Ken Fraser to report.

#### 6.2. Skateboard Ramp

(May 4.3.2. and 9.2.1.)

## **7. New Business**

### **7.1. Community Council Elections**

Will be held Thursday 11th October, 2001. Further details will be available later in June.

### **7.2. Best Kept Town & Village 2001**

Preliminary judging week commencing 25/6/01. Final week commencing 9/7/01. Unlike previous years communities who wish to be represented during the prelims can contact Community Services to arrange a suitable day. For information includes a copy of the scoring sheet:

1. General Appearance - 30 points
2. General Cleanliness - 15 points
3. Private Gardens - 25 points
4. Bonus marks for Community Effort - 30 points

### **7.3. Wester Langlands**

The University is reviewing David Russell Hall and Fife Park. Eager to promote good relations with the Preservation Trust/Community Council they write (to "Chairman Peter Lindsay"... ) to tell us they will arrange detailed discussions soon.

### **7.4. Passionate about Waste?**

Is a free WECAN event in Falkland, Sat 9 June, to provide information on choices in the future of Waste management in Fife. With Robin Harper MSP, Dr Richard Dixon (Friends of the Earth), Jim Good (SEPA), David Riggle (Waste Minimisation Officer, Stirling Council).

### **7.5. Gumley Trophy Golf Match**

Two players (with a recognised golf handicap) are required to take place in this annual contest between Edinburgh City Council and Fife Council (East Area). This year's match is on the Old Course.

### **7.6. Changes to Bus Services**

Transportation Service write to inform us in general terms of changes from 2 July. Only direct effect to St Andrews is minor timing changes to X59/X60 St Andrews-Edinburgh for mornming peak journeys. Details from Stagecoach.

## **8. Reports from Officers**

### **8.1. Chair**

### **8.2. Treasurer**

### **8.3. Secretary**

## **9. Reports from Committees**

## **10. AOCB**

*If members intend to raise items under AOCB please let the Secretary or Chair know before the meeting. Remember, unless they are urgent, placing items on the agenda for next month's New Business would be more effective...*

---

## Appendix X - Correspondence

Date	in/out	Who	Subject	Where
10/5/01	in	Castle Furniture	Annual Report (2 copies)	F
11/5/01	in	Fife Health Council	Healthwatch	dist
11/5/01	in	Planning Service	Gumley Trophy Golf Match	F
12/5/01	in	Scot Exec Rural Affairs	Review of (various) woodland grant schemes	F
12/5/01	in	East Local Services	Agenda 16/5/01	F
15/5/01	in	Iain Smith MSP	Leuchars-Edinburgh rail service return	F
16/5/01	in	Tentsmuir/Eden Liaison	Agenda 23/5/01	F
18/5/01	in	Planning Service	Jannetta's pavement	IG/plan
21/5/01	in	Scottish Community Foundation	Scottish Exec Foot & Mouth matching funding	F
21/5/01	in	WECAN	Influencing Waste Mgmt in Fife	F
26/5/01	in	Community Services	Best Kept Town/Village	KC/WS?
26/5/01	in	VONEF	Coastal Community Projects Scheme 2001	F
26/5/01	in	University	Wester Langlands development	F
26/5/01	in	Scottish Enterprise Fife	TMP Env Mgmt & Infra Group minutes	F
26/5/01	in	Community Services	Fife Garden Competition	F
30/5/01	in	Law & Admin	Community Council elections	F
30/5/01	in	Tentsmuir/Eden Liaison	Minutes 23/5/01	F
31/5/01	in	Transportation Service	Changes to bus services	F

## St Andrews Pothole Watch

### Outstanding

**Ref 0105.1)** North St streetlight 47 kerbstones loose & displaced on bus boarder.

**Ref 0105.2)** Murray Park, road surface breaking up, potholes and loose gravel.

**Ref 0105.3)** Kinnessburn Road, opposite Lamp 1/outside betting shop, deep long pothole.

**Ref 0105.4)** Kinnessburn Road, between bowling club and Oldburn Road, several other potholes.

**Ref 0105.5)**

Kilrymont Place, junction with Kilrymont Road, surface breaking up into small potholes with loose gravel.

**Ref 0105.6)** South Street, between Bell St junction and zebra crossing, missing metal valve cover in roadway.

**Ref 0105.7)**

Generally it has been remarked that there is a lot of gravel on the road surfaces around town, increasing the risk of skidding, and particularly inconveniencing cyclists (who tend to travel on the grittier margins) and pedestrians crossing those same margins. All suffer the effects of small pieces of gravel spat out from motorists' and cyclists' wheels.

**Ref 0105.8)** Buchanan Gardens, below junction with Strathkinness High Road, potholes enlarging.

### New:

List: Potholes (40mm/1.5in deep) in the road, damaged pavements (20mm/.75in deep), missing or damaged toby covers, blocked drains, floods, defective streetlights etc.

Identify the location (Street and number on closest house or streetlight for instance).

Hand to Community Council Secretary Pete Lindsay or to Fife Roads Service (c/o St Andrews Fife Council offices).

### Defect & Location: